SE

MAYOR'S EXECUTIVE
DECISION MAKING

Monday, 21 September 2015

Mayor’s Decision Log No. 112

1. REDUCING FREQUENCY OF EAST END LIFE TO FORTNIGHTLY
(Pages 1 - 20)

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact: John S. Williams, Service Head, Democratic

Services
Tel: 0207 364 4204, e-mail: johns.williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 1

Individual Mayoral Decision Proforma . FN\I’? ?
' TOWER HAMLETS

Decision Log No: l_lQ_
Classification:

Report of: Stephen Halsey, Head of Paid Service Unrestricted

Reducing frequency of East End Life to fortnightly

Is this a Key Decision? | No

Decision Notice N/A
Publication Date:

General Exception or N/A
Urgency Notice
published?

Restrictions: N/A

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Council is undertaking a full review of its communications approach to be
completed by March 2016 to ensure that it is compliant with the Code of
Recommended Practice on Local Authority Publicity. Prior to completion and
implementation of this review, this report sets out proposals to reduce the frequency
of East End Life to fortnightly to enable resources to be directed to developing
alternative communication approaches which meet the Council's key priorities.

Full details of the decision sought, including setting out the reasons for the
recommendations and/or all the options put forward; other options considered:;
background information; the comments of the Chief Finance Officer; the concurrent
report of the Head of Legal Services; implications for One Tower Hamlets; Risk
Assessment; Background Documents; and other relevant matters are set out in the
attached report.

DECISION
1. That the publication of East End Life reduces to fortnightly from

January 2016 pending a full review of the Council’'s communications
approach.

Page 1




APPROVALS

1.

(If applicable) Corporate Director proposing the decision or
his/her deputy

| approve the attached report and proposed decision above for
submission to the Mayor.

Chief Finance Officer or his/her deputy

t have been consulted on the content of the attached report which
includes my
comments.

Monitoring Officer or his/her deputy

| have been consulted on the content of the attached report which
includes my
comments.

(For Key Decision only — delete as applicable)
| confirm that this decision:-

(a) has been published in advance on the Council's Forward Plan OR

(b) is urgent and subject to the ‘General Exception’ or ‘Special

Urgency' provision at paragraph 18 or 19 respectively of the Access to

Information Procedure Rules.

Slgned/é//

Mayor

| agree the decision proposed in paragraph above for the reasons set

out in section 1 in the attached report.

pate 2. 1)05

Page 2




Individual Mayoral Decision %

September 18 2015 TOWER HAMLETS

Classification:
Report of: Stephen Halsey, Head of Paid Service Unrestricted

Reducing frequency of East End Life to fortnightly

Lead Member Mayor John Biggs

Originating Officer(s) Louise Russell, Service Head, Strategy and Equality
Wards affected All

Key Decision? No

Community Plan Theme | One Tower Hamlets

Executive Summary

The Council is undertaking a full review of its communications approach to be completed by
March 2016 to ensure that it is compliant with the Code of Recommended Practice on Local
Authority Publicity. Prior to completion and implementation of this review, this report sets out
proposals to reduce the frequency of East End Life to fortnightly to enable resources to be
directed to developing alternative communication approaches which meet the Council’s key
priorities.

Recommendations:
The Mayor is recommended to:

1. Agree that publication of East End Life reduce to fortnightly from January
2016 pending a full review of the Council's communications approach.

Page 3



1.1

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

3.2

REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

The council is looking at new ways to communicate with its residents and to
move more of its communications to digital methods in line with its digital
communications strategy. To inform this a review of communications has
been commissioned to consider the best way of communicating with local
people to provide access to information and to promote equality and
cohesion. Informed by the findings of this review, the council will ensure that
it is fully compliant with the Code of Recommended Practice on Local
Authority Publicity by March 2016. As a step towards this and to free capacity
to develop alternative and digital approaches, it is proposed that publication of
East End Life reduces from weekly to fortnightly.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

An alternative is to retain weekly publication whilst developing digital
solutions. This would limit capacity to develop the alternatives and not
encourage channel shift by readers.

A further alternative is to further reduce frequency to monthly or quarterly prior
to the review being completed. This would not appear to offer value for
money for the council in terms of enabling publication of public notices. If
statutory expectations in relation to publishing notices are changed in the
future, this option will need to be revisited.

Lastly there could be an immediate reduction in publication in the interim
period but this would have significant financial implications; the overall cost of
doing so would potentially approach £200,000. This is because three month's
notice is required to be given to the printers to introduce fortnightly printing
and a penalty would be payable if this was shortened, and to this sum would
be added a sum of at least £20,000 monthly in lost advertising revenue, which
would not be mitigated by savings on print costs.

DETAILS OF REPORT

Tower Hamlets Council has taken steps to ensure that East End Life, along
with all its other publicity, complies with the Code of Recommended Practice
on Local Authority Publicity. In order to ensure compliance, and as a key part
of its Communications Strategy, the council has an agreed Communications
Protocol as well as specific Media and Branding guidelines and a Media
Protocol. In addition, the Communications Service follows established
protocols (including an editorial policy and advertising code) to ensure that
political neutrality in East End Life is maintained. All of the Council's
communications activity is kept under review with regular reports to the
Corporate Management Team and Directorate Management Teams.

Since his election, the Mayor's policy has been to further encourage an even

handed editorial approach to East End Life and opposition group leaders
within the Council are being offered the opportunity for regular columns.

Page 4



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

The Council has recently reviewed its approach to Council publicity as part of
the Best Value Plan agreed with the Secretary of State’'s Commissioners to
ensure it complies with the seven principles of the Code, i.e. to:

Be lawful

Be cost effective

Be objective

Be even handed

Be appropriate

Have regard to equality & diversity

Be issued with care during periods of heightened sensitivity

The outstanding issue in relation to the Code and East End Life is paragraph
28 of the Code, which states that no local authority publication should publish
more frequently than quarterly, with the exception of parish councils. The
former Secretary of State wrote to Tower Hamlets Council to advise he was
minded to issue directions to require the Council to comply with the issue of
frequency as outlined in the Code. The Council responded to this justifying its
position on a number of grounds including best value and promoting
community cohesion. To date, this direction has not been issued. Directions
have been issued to LB Greenwich in relation to its weekly publication and
these are currently subject to Judicial Review challenge by LB Greenwich and
it is understood that this case is likely to be considered early in 2016.

The council’s current vision, developed in its Community Plan 2015, is to
improve the quality of life for everyone who lives and works in the borough by
tackling inequality, strengthening cohesion and building community
leadership. East End Life has been considered key to the Council’s ability to
promote its Community Plan objectives widely to both residents and
stakeholders. All of the Council's communications activity can be related back
to the Council's overarching Community Plan themes (which were developed
in consultation with local people) and these themes are reflected in the
approach of East End Life to the provision of information and news to local
people.

East End Life provides regular and reliable information about the Council, its
services and its work plus the work of is partners. It regularly promotes health
messages through a regular public health column, plus advice on welfare
reform and benefits and the work of housing associations.

The specific characteristics of the population of Tower Hamlets present a
particular challenge in terms of effective communications and continuous and
meaningful engagement. The borough's population is the fastest growing in
England and Wales (ONS Census 2011). It is also highly mobile (with a
population churn of 12 per cent each year), young (24 per cent of the
population is under 20) and diverse (32 per cent of residents are of
Bangladeshi origin, 31 per cent are White British, 23 per cent are other non-
white minority ethnic and 14 per cent non-British white minority ethnic). Over a

Page 5



hundred languages are spoken by children attending the borough’s schools. It
is also one of the poorest boroughs in the country with over half of the
borough’s children living in poverty. Within this context, the role of East End
Life in promoting the council's Community Plan objectives and, in particular,
meeting the council’s statutory duty to promote equality, is significant.

3.8 Against this background it is recognised that the way in which people get
their information is changing. The Council has recently adopted a Digital
Communications Strategy and the action plan is being delivered with a key
aspect, the introduction of a new more interactive website, due to be
completed by the end of 2015. Digital engagement is growing - 86 per cent
of adults have access to the internet, however, these levels of access are
strongly related to age. Only 38 per cent of those aged over 60 and 74 per
cent of those aged 50 — 59 have internet access. Many of the groups most
likely to read East End Life (older residents, those living in social housing
and Bangladeshi residents) are the same groups who are least likely to
favour online methods of contact with the council (Annual Residents Survey
2015). The Council also has a Digital Inclusion strategy which is seeking to
increase online access and skills to these more excluded groups.

3.9 The Mayor earlier in the Summer requested a review of an options paper on

the future of East End Life which analysed the financial consequences, so far
as they can be known, of reduced frequencies of production. He then
requested a full communications review, the cutcome of which is awaited. The
external review has been commissioned to explore a range of alternative
methods of communicating with local people, including moving more
communication online and digitally. The review will be informed by the views
of local people.

3.10 Having regard to the Code and the review it is proposed that in the interim
the publication of East End Life moves to fortnightly from January 2015 and
that this be achieved by serving three month's notice as per the
requirements in the contract. This reduction will free up capacity to develop
alternative options and move more communications activity online. A
reduced frequency will also be used to encourage channel shift amongst
readers — eg advising and encouraging readers to look online for information
in the ‘off-weeks’ for East End Life. The key role of East End Life in
promoting the Council's Community Plan and meeting its equality duty will
not be undermined by a move to fortnightly as the key messages and
information within the publication are such that they would still reach local
people in a timely fashion on a fortnightly basis.

3.11 At this time, a key purpose of East End Life is to ensure the council cost-
effectively delivers its statutory duties in relation to public notices. East End
Life is currently the most cost effective method of reaching the widest
audience. Publication less frequently than fortnightly will not fulfil statutory
requirements in relation to the majority of public notices. The Government
launched a pilot scheme earlier this year looking at alternative ways of
publishing public notices, including online. The pilot scheme is due to
complete later this year and, depending on the outcomes of the pilot, may

Page 6



lead to changes in the statutory requirements. However, such a change will
require changes to existing legislation which will take time and are likely to
be subject to consultation. The wider review will need to consider the
implications if such changes are proposed.

3.12 The wider review of how the Council most effectively communicates and

42

43

44

4.5

45

engages with its residents and complies fully with the Code of
Recommended Practice on Local Authority Publicity will be reported later
this year, enabling the council to take a longer term decision about its
communications strategy and to implement changes to ensure it is code
compliant by April 2016.

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

This report seeks a mayoral decision to move the publication of East End Life
from weekly to fortnightly with effect from January 2016 to the end of the
current review into the paper, which is expected to conclude by March 2016.

The current budget for East End Life is £1.19m with budgeted advertising
income of £1.2m.

Expenditure levels are not expected to change significantly during this period
as current staffing arrangements will remain until after the review. Any
potential reductions in other related areas are not expected to yield significant
immediate savings. Any savings that do materialise will be used mitigate the
potential revenue loss from reduced advertising income.

It is estimated that revenue from advertising income could reduce by £20k-
£25k per month if the publication moves to fortnightly, and this will not be fully
compensated by any reductions in print and distribution costs. The Council
will seek to maximise advertising revenue during the transition period to
manage the impact on the budget in 2015/16.

Staffing levels will be reviewed in the interim period to minimise costs and any
spare capacity will be redirected to developing digital alternatives and
implementation of new arrangements following the conclusion of the wider
review about the future focus and requirements of our communications
approach. Revised staffing arrangements are being considered with effect
from April 20186 to coincide with the new approach.

The financial implications of any new approach implemented from April 2016
will need to be considered within the context of the council’'s challenging
budget position and the need for savings.

Page 7



5.

5.1

5.2

9.3

5.4

LEGAL COMMENTS

Under the Local Government Act 1986 ( ‘the 1986 Act’) the Secretary of
State has powers to issue a Code of Practice in relation to Local Authority
publicity. The most recent version of the Code of Practice on LLocal Authority
Publicity was issued in 2011. The Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014
amended the 1986 Act enabling the Secretary of State to issues Directions
to a Local Authority for non- compliance with the Code. Where a Council
considers the decision by the Secretary of State’s decision to be
Wednesbury unreasonable, procedurally flawed, or otherwise unlawful the
Council may challenge the decision in the Court by way of Judicial Review of
the Secretary of State's decision.

The Code addresses a variety of Local Authority publicity issues including
that it should be cost effective and have regard to equality and diversity. It
also provides that

28. Local authorities should not publish or incur expenditure in
commissioning in hard copy or on any website, newsletters, newssheels or
similar communications which seek to emulate commercial newspapers in
style or content. Where local authorities do commission or publish
newsletters, newssheets or similar communications, they should not issue
them more frequently than quarterly, apart from parish councils which should
not issue them more frequently than monthly. Such communications should
not include material other than information for the public about the business,
services and amenities of the council or other local service providers.

During the course of 2014 the Secretary of State formally wrote to a number
of Councils giving them notice in writing of proposed directions which
primarily related to frequency of publication of their newsletters. Letters
proposing directions were also sent to 3 of those Councils again in March
2015. This Council received a notice on 16th April 2014 in which the
Secretary of State proposed a direction that the Council comply with all the
provisions in the Code. A detailed written response was sent from the
Council to the Secretary of State. Having considered the Council's
representations the Secretary of State wrote to the Council again on 24th
September 2014 with revised proposed directions including requiring
compliance with paragraph 28 of the Code cited above. Again the Council
responded. No further action was taken by the Secretary of State under the
1986 Act. In March 2015 the Secretary of State issued final Directions under
the 1986 Act requiring the Royal Borough of Greenwich to reduce their
weekly publication to a quarterly basis. It is understood that judicial review
proceedings were issued by Greenwich and the case is to be heard at the
beginning of 2016.

Under the Secretary of State Directions dated 17" December 2014 made
pursuant to section 15 of the Local Government Act 1999 in respect of the
best value duties, the following action was required to be taken by the
Council 'Within 3 months from the date of these Directions, to prepare a fully
costed plan for the Authority’s proper use of publicity and agree that plan

Page 8



5.5

9.6

6.1

71

7.2

7.3

with the Commissioners, thereafter during the Direction Period, to report to
the Commissioners on the delivery of that plan at 6 monthly intervals or at
such intervals as the Commissioners may direct, and adopt any
recommendation of the Commissioners in respect to that plan and for the
Direction Period to adopt any recommendations of the Commissioners in
respect to publicity more generally’. The council’'s Best Value Action Plan
agreed with the Commissioners in response to the December 2014
Directions includes plans to review the Council's East End Life publication
including a value for money assessment and considering options for
alternatives including revised frequency of publication.

The Council is obliged as a best value authority under section 3 of the Local
Government Act 1999 to “make arrangements to secure continuous
improvement in the way in which its functions are exercised, having regard
to a combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness” (the Best Value
Duty). This is more particularly addressed in paragraph 7.1 below.

Under Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 the Council in exercising its
functions, which includes decisions about publicity, has a duty to have due
regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation,
advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it, and foster good
relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and
persons who do not share it. Protected characteristics are defined in the
Equality Act as age; disability; gender reassignment; pregnancy and
maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; sexual orientation. The report and
attached Equality Impact Assessment set out in detail how the Council's duty
is continued to met by the proposed reduction in publication frequency and
by the other methods of publicity available from the council including
information provided on line.

ONE TOWER HAMLETS CONSIDERATIONS

East End Life has played a key role in promoting the council’s equality duty
and One Tower Hamlets aspirations. An equality impact assessment in
respect of this decision has been undertaken and is attached.

BEST VALUE (BV) IMPLICATIONS

This decision ensures the council considers the best value implications of its
communications approach and builds on the Communications action plan
within our Best Value Action Plan.

Best Value is reflected in the decision to give three months’ notice to
contractors rather than implementing this decision immediately.

Although there will be some costs to the council in pursuing a fortnightly

option during the interim period from January 2016, these will be part of a
managed transition which enables staff resources to be deployed in

Page 9



8.1

developing alternative approaches to communication. The review will seek
the views of local residents and other stakeholders..

RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS

are set out below.

There are some risks with this approach — these and the proposed mitigations

Issue

Mitigation

There are current contracts for print and
distribution with penalty clauses for
termination with less than 3 months notice
in the case of printing.

It is proposed that the Council issue three
months notice to contractors with
immediate effect and maintain a weekly
publication until the notice period has
elapsed.

It will be necessary to review and
restructure staffing levels to reflect the new
communications approach. This may
necessitate redundancies if voluntary or
redeployment solutions cannot be found.

It is proposed that a new structure be
developed with effect from April 2016. Any
restructure will follow the council's policy
and include consultation with staff.

As required every effort will be made to
ensure voluntary or redeployment
opportunities if reductions are required.

Financial projections depend on continued
generation of a proportion of advertising
income, assumptions about which need to
be fully tested.

Work will be done with advertisers to
maintain and maximise revenue. Staffing
levels will also be reviewed to minimise
costs.

Fortnightly publication does not align with
paragraph 28 of the Code of
Recommended Practice which states no
more than quarterly.

Fortnightly publication as an interim
measure enables East End Life to offer
value for money and fuifil the role of
ensuring the Council meets its statutory
duties and promotes equality and cohesion
in the unique circumstances of the
borough. A wider review is underway to
ensure the Councii is fully code compliant
from March 2016.

Excluded groups who rely on East End Life
may have reduced access to information

A full equality impact assessment has been
undertaken and the council will consult
with readers of East End Life about future
options

9 CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS
9.1 None
10. SAFEGUARDING IMPLICATIONS

10.1 None

Page 10




Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

l.inked Report
e NONE

Appendices
e Equality Impact Assessment

Background Documents — L.ocal Authorities {(Executive Arrangements){(Access
to Information){England) Regulations 2012
« NONE

Officer contact details for documents:

Louise Russell, Service Head, Corporate Strategy and Equality
Extension 3267

Page 11



Financial Year

Equallty AﬂﬂlYSIS (EA) 2013/14

Section 1 — General Information (Aims and Objectives) @ .o

See

Reducing frequency of East End Life to fortnightly Appendix A

Current decision
rating

Conclusion - To be completed at the end of the Equality Analysis process

On the basis of this equality analysis some adverse or potentially adverse impacts have been
identified but these can be mitigated by the actions proposed and as this is an interim proposal
can be more fully addressed in any recommendations arising from the wider review of

communications.
Name: Louise Russell, Service Head, Corporate Strategy and Equality

Date signed off: 17/09/2015

Service area:
Communications

Team name:
East End Life

Service manager:
Kelly Powell

Name and role of the officer completing the EA:
Kelly Powell, Acting Deputy Head, Communications

Section 2 — Evidence (Consideration of Data and Information)

East End Life provides regular and reliable information about the council, its services and its
work. It provides advice on welfare reform, promotes equality and cohesion, key health
messages and it promotes the work of councii partners, including housing associations. EEL
provides these messages in two community languages to overcome literacy and language
barriers.

The specific characteristics of the population of Tower Hamlets present a particular challenge in

terms of effective, ongoing and meaningful communications. The borough’s population is the

fastest growing in England and Wales {(ONS Census 2011). It is highly mobile {with a population

churn of 12 per cent each year), young (24 per cent of the population is under 20) and diverse

Page 12

1




(32 per cent of residents are of Bangladeshi origin, 31 per cent are White British, 23 per cent
are other non-white minority ethnic and 14 per cent non-British white minority ethnic).

Over a hundred languages are spoken by children attending the borough’s schools. It is also
one of the poorest boroughs in the country with over half of the borough'’s children living in
poverty. Within this context, East End Life has played a key role in promoting the council's
Community Plan objectives and meeting our statutory duty to promote equality.

Section 3 — Assessing the Impacts on the 9 Groups

A reduction in publishing frequency for East End Life does represent an alteration or change to
access of council services. It is likely to impact particularly on the council's potential to engage
with particular groups of residents, including elderly residents; physically disabled residents;
those with English as a second language and poor English literacy skills and residents whose
socio-economic circumstances prevent them from accessing council messages through digital
or paid for channels.

The Annual Residents’ Survey 2015 found that EEL was a key source of information about the
council for residents. 51 per cent of residents surveyed stated they read it regularly (readership
levels have remained stable for 3 years). Readership information from a 2014 survey found that
among particular key groups is even higher. Among over 65s it is 77per cent among
Bangladeshi residents it is 75 per cent, those living in social rented housing 74 per cent and it is
71 per cent in each of social class C2, those working part-time and the retired.

For many residents, particularly those in key socio-demographic groups, East End Life enables
those residents to feel informed about the council and what it is doing. Whilst among all adults
55 per cent ‘feel very / fairly well informed’ this increases significantly among the following key
groups. Among residents aged 65 plus it is 71 per ¢cent, among Bangladeshi residents it is 70
per cent, among the social groups C2 and D&E it is 68 per cent and 61 per cent respectively.
Among those with children 69 per cent, among the retired 67 per cent, and those in social
housing 64 per cent or with no internet access also 64 per cent.

Digital engagement is growing in the borough is growing - 86 per cent of adults have access to
the internet, however, these levels of access are strongly related to age. Only 38 per cent of
those aged over 60 and 74 per cent of those aged 50 — 59 have internet access. Many of the
groups most likely to read East End Life (older residents, those living in social housing and
Bangladeshi residents) are the same groups who are least likely to favour online methods of
contact with the council (Annual Residents Survey 2015).

In mitigation, the council is at this time only proposing a partial reduction in access to this
service in moving from weekly to fortnightly. Residents will still have regular access to
information about the council's priorities and services, albeit less frequently than currently.

The council is undertaking a wider review of communications which will consider future options

for communicating with residents. This will include seeking the views of readers of East End
Life and the particular needs of equality groups.

Page 13




"JuediuUbIS 8q Jou Aew joedw ay; os pajowold aq o) sabessaw asaly) ajqeu? ||s
Im uonediignd ApyBiupos e Janemoy — uoisayoa ue Joedwi ue aaey pjnod sabessaw asay) ul uoponpal
"elqoydowloy pue ayey Bunowoid asoyy Buipnjoul ‘ybnoloq ay) o) uoisiaip Buug

0} JyBnos aaey jey) sdnoib isiwalxa woly Buisue sanss| uoisayod |e1oos Buissalppe pue Ajjenxas ynoge aslanpe
sabessew aasod Buneuiwassip ‘Ayjenba Guyowoid u) jauueyD SUONEIIUNWILLIOD ASY B USaq sey 133 9|qIssod | uonejualQ [enxasg
yoedut juawubisseay
oij10ads oN lapuag)
1oeduw
aoads oN lapuag)
"SjuapIsSal Pa|qeSIP O) 9|qISSa00ke
ale 9say) Jey) aInNsua |IM pue saAljeusa)|e suonedunwiwod [enbip buidojeasp si j19uUNoD ay) ‘ucippe |
“Ajusnbayy ssa| J1aqg|e ‘Auanap awoy pue uoneslignd panuijuod Aq paebiiw si siy) ‘uiebe soup
"swioy Jiay) 0} ‘Jud ut ‘pasaalep $i jeyy uonealqnd e uo juspuadap
Jo /pue punoqasnoy ale oym sjuapisal uo Ajasianpe Joedwi pinod uoliedygnd jo Asuanbaly ul uononpal y 9SIoApY Angesiq
w
“Apybrupoy Buiaows Aq Jusixa aWos \D
0] paonpail aq J|m SSa29. Ing 18y} aq ||s |Im uoisiaoid siy] e Jad G2 si ) sjuapisal Iysape|bueg
Buowy “1aybiy uaaa sI sdnoib Aay seinaed Buowe jey) punoj AsAns 10g B WOoJl) UOELUIoJUE
diysiopeay (sieeh ¢ 10} 9|qels pautewal aney s|aaa| diysiapeal) Auenbal )1 peal Asy) pajels pasaains sjuapisal o
jouaoiad g "sanuoud A3y s [19unod 8y} pue uoisayos Bunyowold — sabenbue| AJlunwiwos g|qiIssasoe pue
ysiibu3g ui sabessaw |1ounoo Jayjeboy Buuq o} jpuueyd suolEdIUNWLWOD J1s|oy € sapiaocid 133 (ouyle
Auouiw ayym ysnug-uou juso Jad | pue ouyje Ajuouiw ajiym-uou Jauio ale Jued Jad £z ‘ysiig apym
ale juao Jad ¢ ‘wbuo iysape|bueg jo ale sjuapisal Jo Juao Jad zg) ybnolog asiaAlp B Si Sjs|WepH Jamo | aslanpy aosey
S
Josiasn m%_w._wm
0 sdnosb
oytoads uo aaey
jesodoud aig
i JoediLl JeUM
asIsApPY
JO 9ANISOd
(s)uoseay —Joeduw| sdnous) jabie|




‘pasiLIUIWL 34 |Im Joedw
ay) alojai8Y) pue uonewlojul 831} 0} ssaooe Ajjubiupos sapiroid |3s (esodouid sy} ‘ionamol ‘sebessaw

|euBip ®A1909) pue sS8298 0) SS0IASP 10 S|auueyd Joy pied pioye 0} d|ge ag Jou AW Sp|oySsnoyY awosg slaledLd
"sjouped Ajunwiwos pue (1ounod auy} Wolj SUOREDIUNWIWOD A3) SAI8091 0] YdIym WOoJ} 20IN0Sal 23l e aslanpe |  2IWOoU028-01208Y
ypm ssiiunwiwod sapiaosd st 733 pue ‘uopuo ul s,ybnoioq pasudap jsowl ay) J0 SUO SI SIB|WEH J19MO0 | 9|qI1ss0d JByjo e.
©
yoedw fywerend-
ofjioads oN pue Aoueubaiy
‘sdiysiauped
Joedw IA1D
oyoads oN pue abeluely
sjuapIsal pajgesip o} 9|qIssaaoe
ale asay) Jey) aJnsus ||Im pue saAljeula)je suoljesiunwwo? [epbip Buidojaaap s 1HUNOI ayY) ‘uonippe U]
‘Apuanbayy sso| Haqe ‘Aanep awoy pue uoliesygnd panunuod Aq pajyebiiw si siy} ‘uiebe asuQ
"sjuapisal
1ap|o uo Ajasiaape 1oeduwl piNod UOKEINGAD Ul UOJONPa) B ‘UCHEDIUNLULWIOD JO [2uueyd [efip uou wew
S,119un02 ay} Ajjuauing st 133 ‘Woddns AJunwiwoD pue Sa2IAISS [I2UNCD ‘[IDUNOD SU) JNOGE UOIJBLIo))
2A12081 0) sjsuueyo |e)bip-uou uo juspuadap alow ale sjuapisal Jap|o s,ybnolog sy) Jey) moys soIsnes 9slanpy aby
ueayiubis aq Jou Aew yoedw sy os pajowold aq 0] sabessawl asay) ajqeus ||is
[m uonedlignd Apybiupio) e Jansmoy — uoisayod uo yoedwi ue aaey pjnod sabessaw asay) ul uononpal
‘sdnoib yyej usamiag
" uoIsIAp ayoul 0} Jybnos aaey Jey) sdnoib Jsiwalxa wols Buistie sanssi uoisayoo |eos Buisseippe pue asiaape
sjelleq pue syjej Jualsyip jo Buipuejsiapun Gujowoud uy j[suueyo suonesuNWWoD AsY B usaq sey 133 ajqissod jeleg Jo uocibijay




sseltboid 10 uone|dwiod
s|qisuodsais Joyjie loj sejep jobie}
ssaibold 490140 | Buipnjou) seuoysajiw sseibold Ajapoe A3y uopepUaWIWIcITY

uoprebniw ui pajuatusidiul 8q Jiim Suooe BuIMOJfo} BL) SUOIBPUBWILLIOIBI PUR SUOISN[aL0D 8Say] JO Jjnsal B Sy
ugld uUonoy - 9 uopdeg

S9A

suone|siba| sapiienba yum Ajdwos Aoijod ayy ssoQ

‘pajoaye aq o0} Ajay)| sdnoib Ajjenba ay ui asoy) Jo smala ay) Apenoiued ainjdes o] yoso
[ yoeqpaay siy) pue uoeolgnd jo Aouanbal) u) sbueys Aue Buimolio) a1 pu3 jseq Jo siapeal pue sjuapisal Wwoly Jybnos aq |Im xomnumwﬁ

o.
Bunojiuopy pue asueinssy AJjend — g :o_uoom.a
"0ljsujoeIRYD pajoajold yum asoyi Buipnjoul
‘'sdnoJb papnjoxa Ajuanund Buowe ssadoe |e)bip asealoul pue ajowold o} Buyass si yoiym ABajens uoisnioul [eubip e sey OS|e (1I9unod ay |
"SjuSpIsal |B20| JayJo pue a)i pug 1SBJ JO SISpeal JO SMAIA U}
Aq pawiojut aq (M maiaal 8y “sayoeoldde suoleILUNWIWOD 3INiNy S} INOGE SUOISIdap [eul Buiye) ul sonsualoeIeys pajosjold Uim sjuapisal

40 spasu ay) Japisuod Aenoiued |Im Yyoiym SJUSPISS) YIm SIEDILNLLILIOD I YoIYM Ut ABm 3L} JO MaIASS Japim B Bupjelapun si |19unod ay |

‘Apuanbayy sso| JIagje ‘uonewLIojuUl Palan[ap-SWOY 831} 0) SS00E JARY [|IIS [[IM pajoaye Ajasiaape Ajjenusiod ae
oym sansuajoelieyo pajosjosd yum sdnoib esoy) ||e alopsi1ay) pue Ajubiunios o) Apjoam woly uoiesiqnd aonpai o} si jesodosd ay; swny siy) Iy

"Hodai uoisioap ay) jo Apoq ay} ul Jno Jas ale asay) Buinsind jou 1oj suoseal ay} pue palapisuod usaq saey suondo aaneuIa)y

suondQ aAnewsd))y pue syoedw) Bunebniy — ¢ uonosag




sjualabuele mau Jo Juawdojaaap
pUE UOIJE}|NSUOD CJUI paa)
yBnouy sjauueyd ayj Jo s|iejap aaey

0} sue|d pue sabueyod ay}

10 pasiape aq |m ybnoioq
ay} ui suoisua) Suibeuew

Ul paajoaul (saoiales

yinoA ‘sisuped Ajpjes
Aunwiwod ‘wnjo4 yeusiu|

laqojop/iequisidag | sisuped A8y JBY) aInsu2 ‘aaoge sy ayy ba) sisuped Aoy
‘(anoqe se) sisuped Aay ybnoiy}
‘S910]g BOp| ‘eipaw JNg pue

|E20] 133 Ul UOIE)NSULO 8j0Wold MBIABI SUONJEJUNWILLOD

|esodoud Japim ay} jo ped

3y} uo yoeqpaa) 0} sjuapisal mojie |  se ybnos ‘'sdnoib pajebie)

laqojp/requaideg 0} padojaaap uole)NsSuod aulug | Buipnjous ‘'sjuapisal Jo smalp

Juswdoaasp u| |  |lamod All@y
Juswdojenap u| | jlamod Allay
juswdojonsp u| | [[emod A9y
a|qisuodsal

ssalbouid 9940

laquis)dag pug

ssaJtboud 10 uopsdwos
J9Ud 10} sayep yobiey
Buipnjou ssuojsajiw sseiboid

‘siauped yjeay

pue Ajajes Ajunwiwod Aoy ‘siauped
‘Buisnoy Ay ‘(suonesiueblo Joyoas
PJIY} pue) SOA ay) o) ajowoud

os|e !(aAoqe se) sjuapisal yiIm
Buiyiom siauped Asy 0] pue ajsgam
$,|19UNo2 8} Uo 's|BuURYD BIPaW
|e1oos ||e ybnouy; aseajas ssaid

ay} ajowold :pamoj|o} ag ues jey)
S|SUUBYD BIPSLU [BIDCS JO MBIAIBAD
UB pue UuoiBuLoiU| |I2UN0D 10}
jexod e se aysgam s |Iounod ay) o}
ysodubis Jeajo e Buipnjoul ‘sabueyo
ay) Buiulejdxas eipaw g g pue
[220| 733 wi 8oaid [enjoe} ‘jenaN

Apanoe Asy)

Page 17

uopejuawa|dw
jo peaye sabueys
pasodoid Jo uonesunwWwon)

uonEPUIWIWOIDY




uoisnjou| jenbiq sso1) | bujobuo pue aoeid ul ue|d uonoy dew o} siauped Aay yim 3iopa | [eubig ay) jo uonejuswaidu)
‘€10z @ouls ybnoloq ‘(ABajens
8Y) sS0IoE Sjuans |euoljowosd uoisnioul [eybip s j1ounco ay) 0}
pue yaam suluQ 129, ybnoiy) | pan) wayy asn 0} S|INS pue sjauueyos
palaA||op usaq sey S|ISUUBYD | SUONEIIUNWIWIOD MaU 8} 0} SSaJ0.
auljuo sjowold o} sjuapisal aAeY 82U3IpNEe §,[19UN0Y By} Jey)
yum xiom BuioBuo ‘sjpuueyo | ainsua o) awwelboid Juswabeuew
auluo ssadoe Apealje ued abueyo Janep (ybnoloq
aoUsIpPNE $,|I9UN02 3Y} JO +9,08 aU} 0} SIOYSIA puB sassauisng
jey) smoys buiddew asuaipne ‘siopjoyaye)ls ‘siash adlAIes
‘01°€° 1€ AQ paleAliap aq 0} — ‘sjuapisal) sousipne £Aay s )Iounod
uoyiejuaws|duw sjo0} Juswebebua asuaipne sujuo | ay} ypm Ajpjeudosdde ajesiunwiod
Ul pue GLoz aunp BAI02YD JO AINS B JBAIIBP ||IM JBY) | 0} S|SUUBYUD UCIieaiunwLIoD Jo abuel
paaibe AGajess s|jauueyo ey} adoos o) auop uaaq Jan|ap ‘sjuspisal 10} adualsdxs ABajens swwon
— Juawdojanap y| eysiy EpO sey yJom — aoejd ul ueld uooy | gam aanjul pue Buibebua Jaadq | |enbig auy jo uonejuswaldw
sdnosb juao N1sL) uos
10edwWw By} asiuLILIW 0} Japid |
ul sabueys ay} Jo _umm_%&
aq jlm (wnio4 saabnya
pue sjuspisasy MaN .E:ho%
‘SJ8014J0 ypej-1aju) ‘suonpnisul
loluas 0} sajepdn oy Aybiupoy | yuey buipniour) sdnoib paseq
YOBQPO3} UOHENSUCD MBINDY ype} pue ouyje Buijpoddns
Juswidojansp U | |emod AjjoM Jaqojooiequaydeg (s)eam xiS) GL'LL'8—G1'6'82 Ui paajoaul siauped Aoy
- N sdnoJb jua)p
Jiayy uo 1pedw ayy asiwiuiw
0} JapJo ul sebueyo ay)
JO pasiape aq |Im {sadines
sjuawebuene mau Jo Juswdol|aasp |e1oos Jnpe ‘suonesiuebio
pUE UOoI}B}NSUOD O)U| pas) 10)98s pliy} ‘'sdo) 6a)
ybnouy} sjauueys ay) jo sjielap aaey syuapisal sapjo buoddns
wswdojaasp u| | ||Iemod A9y Jaqopuequaldag | sisuped Aay 1Byl ainsua ‘anoqge sy Ul paajoAaul siauped Aay

padojaasp uoisayod
uo joedun 8y} asiwiuIW




Page 19

‘Aemuapun

SI SBU0)SajIW
Buuianap yiom
‘aoe|d ul ABajens

JIoUNoY

Slis

|enbip dojaasp 0} sanunuoddo
pue sa21Asp 981} '14IAA 9914 0}
ssa90e s ybnolog ay) arosdwl 0}
auop Buiaq si y1om Buiobuo ‘auuo
sjauueyd juswabebua jIounoo
anow o) auop Buiaqg S| Hiom

‘S[duUUBYD auID

JOBJUOD pUB 8UIjUO 0} YIYS |Puueyo
uawa|dwi 'SadIAIaS |1IDUNCD pue
$80IN0Sa1 BUIUO 9SN puEB S$SadIe 0)
aoualpne [12uncd Jo Alveded Ajjuspl
'ybBnoloq ayy ul s|jIqs pue saoinosal
jenbip o) sseaoe pue uoisiroid

ABajesis uoisniou|




Appendix A

{Sample) Equality Assessment Criteria

Decision

Action

Risk

As a result of performing the analysis, itis
evident that a risk of discrimination exists (direct,
indirect, unintentional or otherwise) to one or
more of the nine groups of people who share
Protected Characteristics. It is recommended
that the use of the policy be suspended until
further work or analysis is performed.

Suspend - Further
Work Required

Red

As a result of performing the analysis, it is
evident that a risk of discrimination exists (direct,
indirect, unintentional or otherwise} to one or
more of the nine groups of people who share
Protected Characteristics. However, a genuine
determining reason may exist that could
legitimise or justify the use of this policy.

Further
(specialist) advice
should be taken

Red Amber

project or function does not appear to have any
adverse effects on people who share Profected
Characteristics and no further actions are
recommended at this stage.

implementation

As a result of performing the analysis, it is Proceed pending | Amber
evident that a risk of discrimination (as agreement of

described above) exists and this risk may be mitigating action

removed or reduced by implementing the

actions detailed within the Action Planning

section of this document.

As a result of performing the analysis, the policy, | proceed with Green:

Page 20




	Agenda
	1 Reducing frequency of East End Life to fortnightly

